From: Chase Garrett <chase.garrett@solidcounsel.com>
To: Robert Newton <rnewton@rnnlaw.com>

Cc: Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>
Date: Friday, July 8, 2022 at 10:26

Subject: Re: Mishkoff / Bryant

Robert,

We have inquired about setting our Motion for Summary Judgment for hearing in August. The
Court can hear this on August 22, 23, 24, and 25. Do you have conflicts with any of these days?

Respectfully,
T. Chase Garrett

Partner

Scheef & Stone, LLP

2600 Network Blvd., Suite 400
Frisco, Texas 75034
(214)472-2118 tel
(214)472-2150 fax
chase.garrett@solidcounsel.com
www.solidcounsel.com

From: Robert Newton <rnewton@rnnlaw.com>

To: Chase Garrett <Chase.Garrett@solidcounsel.com>
Cec: Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>
Date: Friday, July 8, 2022 at 10:32

Subject: Re: Mishkoftf / Bryant

Let me get back to you about that on Monday. I am out of town through the weekend.
Robert

Robert Newton

The Law Office of Robert Newton, P.C.
9355 John W. Elliott Dr., #25450
Frisco, Texas 75034

Ph. (214) 957-1292

Email: rnewton@rnnlaw.com

Web: http://www.rnnlaw.com

From: Chase Garrett <chase.garrett@solidcounsel.com>
To: Robert Newton <rnewton@rnnlaw.com>



Cc: Jackie Gonzales <jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com>
Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 at 10:38
Subject: Re: Mishkoff / Bryant

Robert,

Any update? Also, passing along the pro-se lawsuit filed by your client. See attached.
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

To: Chase.Garrett@solidcounsel.com

Cec: jackie.gonzales@solidcounsel.com

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 9:47

Subject: Notification of Service for Case: 471-03472-2022, Henry Mishkoff vs. T. Chase
Garrett, Scheef & Stone, LLP, and Sonia Bryant for filing Motion (No Fee), Envelope Number:
66220456

Thank you. I'll ask my client if he has any unavailable dates for the MSJ hearing. I'm trying to
firm some of those dates, as well.

And for the record, I am providing no legal services in regards to the defamation lawsuit, behind
the scenes or otherwise.

Robert

Robert Newton

The Law Office of Robert Newton, P.C.
9355 John W. Elliott Dr., #25450
Frisco, Texas 75034

Ph. (214) 957-1292

Email: rmewton@rnnlaw.com

Web: http://www.rnnlaw.com




From: Robert Newton <rnewton@rnnlaw.com>

To: Chase Garrett <Chase.Garrett@solidcounsel.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 12:31

Subject: Re: Mishkoff / Bryant

Let's go with 8/22 for the MSJ hearing. Anytime should work. I do have one floating trial date
that I should know in the next day or two, but I think it will be earlier. If there is a conflict, I will
let you know. The second best date for me would be 8/25. I'm trying to avoid 8/23 or 8/24 so that
I do not conflict with any birthday activities for my daughter.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 13:53

Subject: RE: Mishkoft / Bryant

Thanks, Robert. We will set it for 8/22, but if you have a conflict, let me know, and I will be
happy to move it. [ don’t want to set it on 8/25 since that is the date of the other hearing.



